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MARIANO MARCOS STATE UNIVERSITY
Office of the President

Notice of Award

i

June 15, 2022

t

ENGR. JOHN SYDNEY D. ALONZO
General Manager

Jimmy & John Sydney Construction
#15 Suba, Paoay, llocos Norte
Dear Engr. Alonzo:

We are happy to notify you that the project:

Provision of Glass and Aluminum Partitions at ITC and Server Room, Flexible Learning Hub

is hereby awarded to you having offered the Single Calculated and Responsive Bid at a
Contract Price equivalent to —

PESOS: ONE HUNDRED NINETY-TWO THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED THIRTY-SEVEN
PESOS & 14/100 ONLY (PhP192,237.14)

You are therefore required, within TEN (10) days from receipt of this Notice of Award,
to formally enter into contract with us, and to submit the following:

1.) Performance Security

2.) Construction Schedule and S-Curve,

3.) Manpower schedule,

4.) Equipment utilization schedule,

5.) PERT/CPM & Gantt Chart

6.) Construction safety and health program approved by the DOLE

yours,

SHIRLEY C. A RUPIS

Pres:%

Conforme:

JOHN SYDNEY D. ALONZO
Contractor
Date:

Rm105 FEM Hall, MMSU, #16S Quiling Sur, City of Batac, Hlocos Norte
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